PURCHASE REQUEST CHECK

APPROVAL
ITEM DESCRIPTION & Download PDF! (http://192.168.1.28/download_PR/1021016059)
PR Number 1021016059
Total Price . IDR 53,415,000
Attachment : Click here (http://192.168.1.28/assets/lampiranpr/PR_1021016059.JPG)

Details PR

No. Item A Material Short Quantity Unit Delivery Plant Matl.Group PGR Value
Text Date

1 10 K12B02001 Solar  5000.000 L 16.01.2025 PT Supplies DBA 53,415,000
SLCI

Purpose:

[10] Stock solar for forklift operational & mix with grease for oiling process
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@ Outlook

Fw: Update Harga Solar PT. Indomobil Prima Energi | Jan 2025 (SCG Group)

From Rossita Sunatra <rossitas@scg.com>
Date Tue 2025-01-07 10:52
To  Diki Setiadi <dikisetia@scg.com>

From: FRISKA ROULINA SILALAHI <friskrou@scg.com>

Sent: Friday, 03 January 2025 14:50

To: Rossita Sunatra <rossitas@scg.com>

Subject: FW: Update Harga Solar PT. Indomobil Prima Energi | Jan 2025 (SCG Group)

Dear Bu Rossita,

Berikut ini revisi harga solar periode 1 jan 25.

Salam,
Friska Silalahi

From: maria ulfa <maria.ulfa@ip-energi.co.id>

Sent: 03 January 2025 14:47

To: FRISKA ROULINA SILALAHI <friskrou@scg.com>
Cc: thias ramdhani <thias.ramdhani@ip-energi.co.id>; adit saputra <adit.saputra@ip-energi.co.id>; ahmad carlim <ahmad.carlim@ip-energi.co.id>
Subject: Re: Update Harga Solar PT. Indomobil Prima Energi | Jan 2025 (SCG Group)

Dear Ibu Friska,

Berikut harga yang sudah kami kalkulasi kembali, silahkan di review ya. Terima Kasih.

OFFERING

SCG Jakarta

SCG Banten

SCG Bodebek

SCG Jabar 1

SCG Jabar 2

Volume

8KL|

SKL

PBBKB

Kendaraan

Kendaraan

TOP

30 Hari

30 Hari

Basic Price

Rpl2.958

Rpl3.163

PPN 11%

Rpl.425

Rpl.448

Total Price

Rpl4.383

Rpl4.611

OFFERING

Banten

SCG Jabar 1

SCG Jatim 1

YOGYA

SEMARANG

Volume

SKL

SKL|

PBBKB

Kendaraan

Kendaraan

TOP

30 Hari

30 Hari

Basic Price

Rp13.568

Rpl13.356

PPN 1%

Rpl.493

Rpl.469

Total Price

Rpl5.061

Rpl14.825

Best Regards,

Maria Ulfa
0812-8050-7114
maria.ulfa@ip-energi.co.id
mariaulfa.ipe@gmail.com

Mobil D

MOBIL

sam reres dagary Uid T

PT. INDOMOBIL PRIMA ENERGI

Head Office :
Indomobil Tower Lt. 19

JI. MT Haryono Kav. 11 Jakarta 13330

Phone

021-8512222 ext 1924

From: FRISKA ROULINA SILALAHI <friskrou@scg.com>
Sent: Friday, January 3, 2025 1:57 PM
To: maria ulfa <maria.ulfa@ip-energi.co.id>




